From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

To: Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Sent: 3/16/2011 7:19:38 PM

Subject: Meeting tomorrow on Fast and Furious
KervDennis,

What times are good/not good for you tomorrow to meet with a larger group on the Fast and Furious response?
Matt

Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Desk (202) 305-0273

Cell (202) 532-3087
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